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Naveen Mittal

From: Mayank Agarwal
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:08 PM
To: Naveen Mittal
Cc: Varun Kumar Rustagi
Subject: RE: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE

Dear Naveen, 
 
Please raise an indent. 
 
Warm Regards 
Mayank Agarwal 
M: +91 9148-884-633   
 
 

From: Varun Kumar Rustagi <varun.rustagi@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:35 AM 
To: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE 
 
okay 
 

Warm Regards 

Varun Rustagi 
DGM - Commercial 

    www.JindalAluminium.com  

 

From: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Varun Kumar Rustagi <varun.rustagi@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Security - Bhiwadi <security.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Mahesh Garg <mkgarg@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please approve to raise an indent. 
  
Warm Regards 

Mayank Agarwal 
M: +91 9148-884-633   
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From: Mahesh Garg <mkgarg@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:54 AM 
To: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Varun Kumar Rustagi <varun.rustagi@jindalaluminium.com>; Security - Bhiwadi 
<security.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: FW: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE 
  
Dear Mr. Mayank . 
  
Pleas provide the Printer at main gate . 
  
  
Warm Regards 
Mahesh  Garg 
Deputy Manager – Administration 
M: +91 9538-425-270  |  L: +91 1493-294-322 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

    www.JindalAluminium.com  

  
  

From: Dhiraj Singh <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Saturday, May 13, 2023 1:36 PM 
To: Mahesh Garg <mkgarg@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: IT - Bhiwadi <it.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE 
  
Mr. Mahesh, 
Please access the requirement & provide as requested 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mahesh Garg <mkgarg@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 13, 2023 9:42:47 AM 
To: Dhiraj Singh <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: IT - Bhiwadi <it.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: FW: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE  
  
Dear Sir. 
  
As per below mail of Mr. Madhu we have require a normal printer for security main gate . 
  
Please approved the same.  
  
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
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From: Security - Bhiwadi <security.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Mahesh Garg <mkgarg@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: REQUIREMENT OF PRINTER IN SECURITY OFFICE 
  
Dear Mr.  Mahesh, 
  
1.    We were holding a old laser printer in Security office but one week ago it was gone faulty. IT department 
says it is beyond economical to repair. 
  
2.     You are requested to provide a new printer for Security Office. 
  
  
  
  
With Regards 
  
Madhusudan 
ASO 


